FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT

April 5, 2013
INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN#13-12

TO: All Fire and Rescue Personnel

FROM: Ivan T. Mote, Division Chief/Rescue .7 4
Charles E. Drysdale, Division Chief/Operations C €

RE: PROMOTIONS

PROMOTIONS FROM TO

Effective 4-6-13

Engineer Michael J. Salazar R-4-C Lieutenant F-5-C T/A
Firefighter Charles L. Baldwin R-22-B Engineer R-103-B T/A
Firefighter William M. Carey L-18-C Engineer L-18-C T/A
Firefighter Paul A. Evans, Jr. E-42-C Engineer E-42-C T/A
Firefighter Derek D. Golden E-20-A Engineer E-20-A T/A
Firefighter Eric J. Hansen R-30-B Engineer R-35-B
Firefighter Douglas A. Kirkendall R-19-C Engineer R-103-C T/A
Firefighter Joseph D. Rica E-34-B Engineer E-34-B T/A

ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE
BATTALION CHIEF. PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE
COMPLETED BY 4/19/13. PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AS NECESSARY UNTIL 4/19/13.

APPROVED: _ M// %

Martin L. Senterfitt
Director/Fire Chief

ITM/CED/af

Where Florida Begins.

515 N. Julia Street | Jacksonville, FL 32202-4128 | Phone: 904.630.3473 | Fax: 904.630.0478 | jfrd@coj.net



